
1

SeabrookNPEm Resource

From: Cliche, Richard [Richard.Cliche@fpl.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 8:16 AM
To: Wentzel, Michael
Subject: Treated Borated Water Slide
Attachments: image001.png

 
 

 
Rick Cliche 
License Renewal Project Manager 
Seabrook Station 
richard.cliche@fpl.com 
Desk:  (603) 773‐7003 
Fax:     (603) 773‐7995 
Cell:     (603) 765‐6358 

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Seabrook_License_Renewal_NonPublic  
Email Number:  1303  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (2B617A8F06E7124F9D8C7AE069F68EF91A65F40698)  
 
Subject:   Treated Borated Water Slide  
Sent Date:   5/16/2011 8:16:00 AM  
Received Date:  5/16/2011 8:16:05 AM  
From:    Cliche, Richard 
 
Created By:   Richard.Cliche@fpl.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Wentzel, Michael" <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   GOXEXVS04.fplu.fpl.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    194      5/16/2011 8:16:05 AM  
image001.png    15355  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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